


NOTE 

 

Subject: EPA Comments on Georgia Power Co - Kraft Power Station, 

Port Wentworth, GA 

Round 9 Draft Assessment Report 

 

To:  File 

 

Date:  September 9, 2011 

 

 

1. On pp. i - vii and Section 5: need to add site name, management company, city and 

state...this footer section is left blank.  

 

2. On p. 1-1, Section 1.1 Conclusions, first line, replace “in” with “on.” 

 

3. On p. 7-4, Section 7.1.5 Liquefaction Potential.  “The documentation provided to 

Dewberry did not include an evaluation of the liquefaction potential. The soil boring 

data provided with the stability analyses (See Appendix Doc 09) appears to have a 

thin layer of loose sand at a depth of about 6 to 9 feet that may be susceptible to 

liquefaction. However, as the sand layer is only about three feet thick and overlain be a 

clay layer not expected to be susceptible to liquefaction, is likely that the clay layer can 

provide temporary support for the impoundment in event of liquefaction of the sand 

layer.”  The statements in this section may support a condition rating of less than 

satisfactory. 

 

4. Indicate the impoundment's name on the EPA Checklist in the Appendix. On the first 

page it is left blank, on the second page under Impoundment Name, "Plant Kraft" is 

incorrectly listed.  

 

  



M E M O R A N D U M 

TO:  Jana Englander 

FROM:  Jerry Strauss 

cc:  

Date: November 29, 2011 

SUBJECT: Georgia Power, Plant Kraft, Response to Comments 

EPA Comments:  

 footer issues corrected 

 editorial comment was addressed.   

 Liquefaction discussion: additional analysis shows confining layers make liquefaction unlikely. 

 CCW Checklist: Added “CCR Impoundment” to Unit Name 

Georgia Power Comments:    

 Changed name to Georgia Power (Company deleted). 

 Georgia Power has addressed embankment elevation issue 

o With clarification of elevation Dewberry concurs the slope stability analysis and results 

are Satisfactory. 

 Georgia Power has changed operation of CCR impoundment to address flooding  

o Report discussion now reflects change in normal operating pool to meet 100-year, 24-hr 

storm w/ 1’ freeboard 
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